## CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 3, 2020

# MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY MAYOR DOBOSH.

**COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:** Emily Morgan, Glenda Forga, Carol Hill via phone, Guy Spratt, and Ron Neumann.

**EMPLOYEES PRESENT:** Michelle Whitten, City Clerk and John Brockmueller, Police Chief. Mike Fisher, Public Works Superintendent was excused.

**GUESTS:** Joe Notch, Ron and Sue Smith, Jim Fluckinger, Joh Jones, Gary Reboin, Cindy Samco and Eric Hayes.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF JANUARY 21, 2020 AND PAYROLL AND CLAIMS IN THE AMOUNT OF \$114,031.56. Guy motioned to approve the consent agenda; Emily seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

#### **DEPARTMENT REPORTS:**

**Steve Dobosh – Mayor:** Nothing

**Mike Fisher – Public Works**: Mike reported to Michelle earlier that they are still waiting on the electrician for the screw press. Operations are normal.

**John Brockmueller – Police Department:** Stats for January were given out. Operations are pretty normal.

**Michelle Whitten– City Clerk:** Michelle informed Council of a meeting with Lewis County and Toledo Lions Club at South County Park (Wallace Pond) that will be happening. This will be to look at the conditions of grounds, buildings and equipment at the park. We are currently looking at different reservation systems that could be added to our website for camping at the Kemp Olson park.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORTS: None**

### PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS: None.

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

**Police Dept Vehicle Replacement Schedule.** In the packets was information on all the police vehicles including the motorcycle and a rotation for the vehicles. John explained that with the rotation prior to surplus we would look at the conditions and mileage of our vehicles and decide which will be the reserve officer vehicle. Currently we have an opportunity to purchase a new police motorcycle and replace the 2006. Council discussed the opportunities and how it would

affect the budget. Ron moved to purchase the 2019 Kawasaki motorcycle and leave proposal for the rest open, Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

**Directional Wayfaring signs.** Joh Jones would like to take the opportunity to investigate directional signs for schools, parks, city hall etc. and use the posts where the large Toledo signs were just removed. Glenda motioned to allow Joh to start on the wayfaring signs, Emily seconded. Glenda and Ron both would like to work with Joh on the project. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS. None.

**OTHER BUSINESS: None.** 

**PUBLIC.** Emily asked when we will be doing the sidewalk project, Michelle answered that it will be going out to bid in March.

Glenda asked if the "suspicious vehicle" call is climbing, John said they are not.

**ADJOURNMENT**: Guy made a motion to adjourn, Emily seconded. Motion carried.

Steve Dobosh – Mayor	Michelle Whitten – City Clerk
These minutes are not verbatini.	is so desired, a recording or this meeting is on the and can be heard.
These minutes are not werbetim	If so desired, a recording of this meeting is on file and can be heard.